MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE DECEMBER 6, 2012

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:06pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Mary Chiodo, Lillian Hendrickson, Veronica Kwasniewski, Mel O'Connell, Jeanette Remsen,

Helen Venable

Excused: Cncl. Marvin Dilks

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Helen Venable made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted of the Seniors Commission Meeting of November 1, 2012. The motion was seconded by Veronica Kwasniewski and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

(Due to the loss of the digital audio file, the following is from hand-written notes taken at the meeting by the Secretary)

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked the members if they had any suggestions for February's trip. Mel O'Connell mentioned 'Branson 2013' at Hunterdon Hills, showing February 28th thru March 2nd, and 'Cats' at Dutch Apple, showing May 16th thru June 29th. Jeanette said that earlier in the month of February, 'Butterflies Are Free' at Hunterdon Hills is showing February 5th thru April 13th. 'Have I Got A Girl For You' at Rainbow was mentioned, showing January 25th to March 13th. The members would like to book February's trip for 'Butterflies Are Free' for February 16, 2013. They would also like to try to book for a show to see the violinist, Shoji Tabuchi. Jeanette asked if there are any Casino trips available for March. 'Noah' will be May's trip; there will be no 2nd bus. 'Cats' could be booked for June's trip. Jeanette is waiting for information for BINGO at Peddler's Village, which Breakfast BINGO is at 10:00am, but other times may be available. Jeanette noted that 38 people have signed up for the January trip; 'Back To The 50's' on January 16th, \$41.00 which includes, show, bus and \$15.00 slots. Some people who took the December trip had some complaints about eating at Fulton Steamboat such as the seating, which tables had 14 people seated and were not round tables and the planned food menu was changed.

Due to the township's Reorganization meeting being held on January 8, 2013, the Seniors Commission had to reschedule the January meeting. The members agreed to hold the Seniors Commission meeting on Thursday, January 10, 2013.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Mary Chiodo made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of December 6, 2012. The motion was seconded by Lillian Hendrickson; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Wojciechowski, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, January 10, 2013 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from hand-written notes of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of December 6, 2012 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date
Approved as corrected _	Date